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From: "McDonald, Michael" <mmcdonald@Boulos.com>
To: "'buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov'" <buildinginspections@portlandm...
Date: 9/13/2013 3:38 PM
Subject: FW: Permit Application - 2 Portland Square
Attachments: 2PS commercialinterior 091113.pdf; A1 Existing Floor Plan.pdf; A2 Proposed Floor 
Plan.pdf; D1 Demolition Floor Plan.pdf

From: McDonald, Michael
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:36 PM
To: 'buildinginspections@portlandmain.gov'
Subject: FW: Permit Application - 2 Portland Square

Please find attached the permit application information submitted by Graham Architects.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call at 874-6000 or my cell is 650-2227.

When ready I would like to pay by credit card.

Thanks, Mike

Michael McDonald | Senior Real Estate Manager
CBRE | Boulos Asset Management
One Portland Square | Portland, ME  04101
T +1 207 874 6000 | F +1 207 871 7010
mmcdonald@boulos.com<mailto:mmcdonald@boulos.com> | www.boulos.com<http://www.boulos.com/>

Connect with me on LinkedIn<http://www.linkedin.com/pub/michael-mcdonald/30/66a/325>.
______________________________________________________________

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Part of the CBRE affiliate network. This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this 
correspondence in error, please contact the sender through the information provided above and 
permanently delete this message.

From: David Graham [mailto:david.graham@grahamarchitects.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:39 PM
To: buildinginspections@portlandmain.gov<mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmain.gov>
Subject: Permit Application - 2 Portland Square

Please find attached the application for an interior renovation to an existing retail space located at 2 
Portland Square.

Thank you.

[logo]
T:207.967.8850
F:207.967.8851
C:207.232.9256
grahamarchitects.com<http://www.grahamarchitects.com/>


